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Upgrade Commercials

Zeal Education Society Marhe, Fune Mail - Upgrade Commercials

Samadhan Lad <samadhan. ladi@eealeducation com=
To: Manisha Kitlur <Manizha, Kitur@iatatel.co in=
Cc: "netadmin@zesleducation com® <petadmin@zealeducalion com:>, "execulive direcicn@zealeducabon com' <axeculive. directonfizesladucation com>

Thanks for the updale.

On Tue, Mar 3, 2020 at 11:13 AM Manizha Kittur <hianisho Kitur@laiatel oo i wrote:

Dgar Sir,

Frocess has been inifated, will have the actvity completed within the shared ETA,

Soticit your extended co-operption.

From: Samadhan Lad [matte:sarmadhan ladi@eedieducstion com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Manisha Kittur

Ce: netzdminizealeducation com; execulve direclonfzenleducalion com
Subject: Re: Upgrade Commercials

Ma lppdate about S00MEPS link upgradation

Samadhan Lad <netadminf@zealeducation.com>

Tue, Mar 3, 2020 at 2224 PM

On Tue, Feb 25, 2020 at 5:24 PM Samadhan Lad <zamadban ladiErealeducation cam= wrode:

Duzar Mam,

Flease go ahead with the proposal of 13.5L + GST for upgradation 1o 500mbs 1;1 Intermel leasa line

On Tue, Feb 25, 2020 at 5:08 PM Manisha Kitur <Manisha BittunGilatstel coin> wote

Dear &ir,

Pls glve confirmation on this mail.

From: Manisha Kittur )
Sent: Tuesday, Februany 18, 2020 2:33 PM

To: executive.directonizealedusation com

Coi netadmin@zeaizducation cont; Samadhan Lad
Subject: RE: Upgrade Commerdals

Importance: High

Dear Sir,

As discussed with Samadhan Sir, Kindly find the below commercials for upgrade with Rate Revisian

Circuit 10

Current Bandwitih

Current ARC

PI’IJ;JI:-SEI’J Banthendih

Froposed ARG Laek tn

CO020-057BG359

250 Mips

155E000

5K Mhbps

1350000 12 Months boch in effective fram the date of Upgrade

Please canflrm the Downtime Wirdaw from the below

Ja )
\ At
hittpz:#mail google.commailiu ?[k=sbra29iad33.»n'ew=pt&searcl‘;al!&perrmﬁgid=msg-f%3mEégtawﬂy?mwsmﬂ
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Kindly give your o abedd to process this further as tentative ETA W be b weeks from the day confirmation is receted,

From: Samadhan Lad [madtosamadhan lad@zsalecucation com]
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Manisha Kitbur

Cex netadminfiizealeducalion.cam

Subject: Re: Upgrade Commerclals

Respecied Mam,

Thank you for your proposal. but currently 1 m on Vacation . 4th Feb im Reparting to Callege then i1l Decugsed with our Birector znd Share PCwith sama

Thanking You

O Wed, Jan 2%, 2020 at 5:01 PM Manssha Kittur =Manizha: KitenStatate! oo in= wroke:

Diear Sir,
As comfinmed from thes commarcials team, wa can give the bekaw commercials for upgrade of 300 Mops

13.50 lacs ARC with 12 menths iack In, kindhy give your confirmation 2a can shara the praposs!

Regards,

Manlsha Kittur
Partner Account Manger — Retentlons

Tetz Tele Business Sarvices /
T {81), M. (91) 2025005701, F: {81}, Ernai ID: Manisha, Kinuagiiasatel.co i
Tela Teleservicas Limifed | Al-Agrmar Building, 5, Saneshkning Road, Mear Sanchell Hospisat, Stivayl Magar, Fane-411005

TATA TELE BIEISTH STRVICTD
"-'1'

8- iManagE A selfeare partal o help manage your business senices,
P ) Yt %

N— ¥ SR THAS
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From: Manisha Kitur

Sant: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 6:26 PM
To: execubva directon@zeal2duecalion.com
Ce: netadmin@zasledusation som; samadhan lad@eealeducation, com
Subject: RE; Upgrade Commerclals

https:fimail. google comimalliu/1 Pik=8bfe2Sfed34view=ptisearch=all&permmagid=msg-fE 3416601
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Zeal Education Saciety Marhe, Pune Mail - Upgrade Commercials

Dear Pradip Sir,

Graatinga fiam Tata Teleservipas!

VAth reepact to ot meeting held i your cotiene, have taken It up intemally for upgrads with rae reisian, in erder 1o matah te same commercials lesm
needs the proposal recsived from other ISP Henca request you to please share the proposal socsn maleh e szme and share the mevised COMMErEs

Assuning you best of our services!|

Regards,

Manisha Kittur
Pantner Account Manger — Retentions

Talz Tele Busingss Services
T 810 ML A9 1) Szt i, b gt . bmail |D: Manisha: Mt Gl cn in
Tata Teleseivioes Limiled | Al-Agmar Bullding, 5, Ganashkhind Road Mrar Sanchal Hrepial Shiveli Magar, Funa 114096

TATA TELD BURRESS SERVICER
.:::I.n_; "-‘
4, _hiManage A gelfcare portal to help manage your business seruvices.

_

From: Manisha Kittur

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2020 1:58 PM

Tot sxeculive dirscior@zealeducation.com

Cc: netadmin@zaainducalion com; samadhan lacibzeaisducalion cam
Subject: RE: Upgrade Commerdials

Dear Pradip Sir,

Gregtings from Tata Talesenicas!!

Wil respect to out mesting held in your callags, have taken it up internaily for tpgrade wilh fale revisicn, in ordar to match the same cormmarclals tssm
neecs the proposal received from atter ISP, Hencs requsst you to pleasé share the proposal 8o can matoh the same and shere the revised commearnials

Assuring you begl of our services!|

Regards,

Manisha Kittur
FPariner Account Manger - Retentions

Tata Tele Bugness Servicns
T (810, M (91) B02B008701, F: (01) , Emall 10: Manisha. FitiurBitatatel oo in
Tata Telesarvices Limited | Al-Agmar Building, 5. Ganestikhind Road, Near Sancheti Haspital, Siivaji Nagsr, Fune-411008
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TATA TELE BURICERS RERYICEN

-"

iMﬂnﬂgE A selfeare portel to help manage your business seruices;
e T Rl Case
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From: Manlsha Kithur

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 5:30 FM
To: samadhan. ladifesakducaticn cam

Ces: retadmini@zealeducation com
Subject: Upgrade Commercials

Dear 5, J

A dispussad over the call, currantly your using 250 Mbps @& 1550000, we wald like to offer upgrade to 500 Mbps on same commercsls. Hence will meat
youw on 2™ Jan regarding the sama.

Regards,

Manisha Hittur

Partner Account Manager - Ratsntions

Tata Tele Business Senices

Mz (91) B028000704 , Email ID: Manisha kittuniEtalate coon

Al-Agmar Buikging, 5- Ganeshkhind Rosd, Shivall Magar, Pune-41100%, Ind=

TATA TIELE AL s NERTIOCS

. "
r. - I

._IIME.'I'I.E.QE A selfcare portal to help manage your business services.

[0 " _' mﬁwtmwnhﬂmmmmumlmnm
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This-amail is governad by the Disciasmer Temms of Tala Telasandoes whbsh may e viswer) at bHps s il seyces oo e e maoaaima

With Regards,
Samadhan P.Lad

IT & System Administrator
Mo, 772887764 1 BI0BIETI41

Mail-samadhan. ladf@zealeducation.com

sysadmin@zealeducation.com

Pume-41, J

2464072 /5&?'

7 .*.-',3 P W
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www. realeducation.com

Reduce; Reuse and Recycle. Go GREEN and plesse canskder ourenvironmant Bofore printng fhis ematl

Reduce, Reusa and Rocydy, Go GREEN and plodse conklder ur orrdmnment befors priotitg dis ansii

Disclurre
Thip e-mall conlains FRIVLEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION inlended sabely for e was of the oadesangis). Hyeu are nal the imtended Rocpianl, Flenss A0l (ha-sander by email avd dekss
ihe enginal message, Furthar, you ars rat fa copy, disdose, or disriion of s E-mail o 23 CONIaNts 12 By cher person and any such achbons ane untawtdl. This a-mad ray cosiin viuzes, Zedl
Education Soceey hos laken svery reasonabls
presaudion 1o minimies S nok, bet i not okl for sy Demags you mey cusksin oo f feaull ol any e e mall, ¥ou coousd camy cuk your cwn ey el falve apmitiag e sl o atinrsmisa

Fas! Educaton Socksy resarves (e fight 1o monice and reviee tha-cantent of ofl medsages sar 1o o o i o-mall sddmss. Messages seal o or b s sl acddmae may be sloned on S Zeal
Educaton Socely o:mal pystom

~Erdd of Ciasnimer-

With Regards,
Samadhan P.Lad

IT & System Administrator
0. 797 ZBETVES [ BI0EIG1341

Mall-samadhan. lad@zealeducation.com
sysadmin@zealsducation.oom

www.zealeducation.com

Reduoe, Reuss and Recycle. Go GREEN and please cangider our environmant kefore printing fhis email,

With Regards,
Samadhan P.Lad

IT & System Administrator
Mo 7T2087784 | BI0E361241

Mail-samadhan lad@zzaladucation, com

sysadmin@zealeducation.com

hittps:timail google. comimailiu 2ik=Ebfe28fed3&view=plasearch=all&permmsgid=msg-F3A1
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werw, roaleducation.com

Reduce, Reuse and Recycle. Go GREEM and please consider our enviranmeant before printing this amvall

Rrdute, Resse and Recysie. G0 SAEEN ani plerse corsidnr gur pmaranmant before printing thim email

Dizclaimar

Thin surinl seeriss FRIVE FEFMAND DONFITFNTIAL INFORMATIOIN intnan sisly inr the wse of the aodressssis).  wey o nel e nmeded Recpent, pleass nobily e sandar &y ¢-mad and caleie ins
ariginal mersage, Fuher, you ans not o copy, dlsckase, or dsinbution of this E-mall or ks conlents 0 sy other peraon andg any such acsens areuniawid Tha eumad may alitil ssuses Zeal Eckecalion
Bockty has laken every reasonatio

precaion ba ke B N, b i 0ol Sabie tar any Damage yoo moy susssn as a result of any wins 7 e -a-peEil You sheud oy cul yoor own s cheses b2fors apaning e e-mas or aachmenl Zeal
Edutslion Soeinty resarves (e niht 16 menilar snd mysswy e coosest af ab messages sent o or-fom his eniail sokbess, Mossages sant 13 ar from this e-mai acdrent may b sloned on mo Zeal Edusation
Socaty e-mal sysie,

TeendsesZEAL EDUCATION SOCIET Y=

“Ered of Discisimer-

With Regards,
Samadhan P.Lad

IT & System Administrator
Mo, . T972BA7T84 § 8308361341

Mall-zamadbhan. lad@zealeducation, com
sysadmin@zealeducation.com
wenwsraaleducation. com

Reduce, Reuse and Recycle. Go GREEN and please consider our environment before printing this omail.

Retisch, Reuss and Rocyele, G2 GREEN ang plearse oonsider aor environment befarn patiog this amail,

T T T

This G-mat canlaine PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATIOMN infended salely [or $he uee of e oddvesson (&) |1 you Ais e i inarded Recpiont, pleaso nolfy Mo sedir by e-mad and ol =2
original message. Further, you am not to copy, disclass, or distrisution of (his E-mak or ks contynts 10 iy aller pansen and uny such achons ane cofawdd This e-mal iy conliin viuses. Zest Educaton
Socirty has laken every reasonable

prusEben 18 AEninza this fsk, bul |5 ned lable tor any Damage you may sustain 35 a nesult of any virs in this email Yoo theeld sany oul pour ewn vwes chacks Selae opesrg e eomailod altncmant. Zoal
Education Setialy rawenan T vight 1o monilor a5d paview ta conlent of @l mossages sent o or fromn this e-mal adcress. Messages genl 1 or rom this e-mall sddress may e st or e Zeal EdCation
Soxialy B-mad eystam

e EEAL EQUCATIDH SOCIETY- e

~End ol Crscloimars
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ZEAL EDUCATION SOCIETY

Regd MNo. MAH11146/06/PUNE, DL 25-3-98 & F-12037 (Pune) Dt 18-5-96
5. Mo, 25033, Hinganea Khurd, Sinhgad Road, Puna - 417 051

= 020- 2434 BOT1 - Tele Fax ; (D20} 2434 5385

E-mall : zeal@zealeducation.com » website | waw zealedusation.com

S. M. Katkar

B_A. (Hons), L.L.B.
FOUNDER DIRECTOR

Rer; zes/ A DI Po »ol¥ 19 [ z634n Date - 7-9) ?'!Bf.'i o1g

To,

Tata Teleservices Maharashtra Lid.,

Pune, Maharashtra {

Entanl 1L Vishal. Kumar2i@itatatel.co.an
~ Contact: +9 1 8446001513

Subjeet: Purchase Order for ILL (INTERNET LEASED LINE SERVICE) Upgradation from
155Mbps to 250 Mbps (1:1) ot ZES (Zeal Educotion Society), 5. 40,39 Narhe, Pune-4 11041,
Campus.

Dear Sir,
We are pleased to place a purchase order with vour firm for Upgradation of our [LL
(INTERNET LEASED LINE SERVICE) Link from [55Mbps to 250 Mbps.
The details are mentioned below:-

| Barticnlars \ [ :
Sr. No. Particulars Rate Amount ‘
| I _I Annual Recurring Charges (INR) | 15.50.000/- |3‘5[}1m][,~.-:_i

Total 15, 50,0000- |

| Inwards: Fifteen Lalch Fifty Thousand Only |

~N

Terms & Conditions
1. Delivery: Immediale.
2. Payment: Quarterly Advance,

-

3. Taxes: At actual.
4. Contract Period: 12- months from the date of Upgradation.

Thanking yvou
Yours Faithully

Campus Directqr
7eal Education Society
Narhe, Pune - 411 041.




To, .
Tata Teleservices Maharashtra 1td.
Pune, Maharashtra

Subject: Purchase Order for ILL (INTERNET LEASED LINE SERVICE) Upgradation from

135Mbps to 250 Mbps (1:1) ot ZES (Zeal Eduention Soclety), 5.No.39, Marhe, Pune-d1 1041,
Campus.

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to place a purchase order with vour firm for Upgradation of our ILL
(INTERNET LEASED LINE SERVICE) Link from [55Mbps ta 250 Mbps.
The delails are mentioned below:-

. Sr. No. Particulars ltate 1 Amaount

1 Annual RL"L"LIH"EI'I_I;‘Chﬁ['}:’.ES {INR) 15,50,000/- [5,5{]3{){-};__ |

Total 15; s0,000~

Inwards: Fifteen Lakh Fifty Thousand Only

Terms & Conditions

Delivery: Immediate.

Pavment; Quarterly Advance,

. Taxes: At actnal,

Contract Period: 12- months from the date of updedation, ¥ paradatien.

o Lad Bdiem

Thanking you

Yours Faithfully




ILL UPGRATION PURCHASE ORDER

To

Tata Teleservices Maharashtra Lid

Pune, Maharashtra

Dated — 24/M10/2018

Sub - Purchase Order for ILL Upgradation from 155 Mbps to 250 Mbps {1:1)

Dear Sir

Kindly upgrade our ILL Link from 155 Mbps to 250 Mbps. The details are as mentioned below,

Annual Recurring Charges (INR.):  Rs.15,50,000 / Annum

One Time Charges (INR.) : Rs. 5000/-

Billing & Payments Terms: Quarterly Advance

Confract Period: 12-months from the date of upgradation
Circuit 1D: 0002005786359

Account No.; 605936509

GSTID;

*GST Exlra.

OTHER DETAILS —

Billing Address and Installation Address— ZEAL EDUCATION SOCIETY,
S NO. 39, NARHE GAON, NR PARI, PUNE BANGLOR BYPAS, NARHE CAMPUS

TAL HAVELI, PUNE

Regards

ZEAL EDUCATION SOCIETY
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TATA TELE BUSINESS SERVICES INTERNET LEASED LINE SERVICES

INTERNET LEASED LINE SERVICES
Widest range of enterprise solutions for every business requirement.
"Il-—\\ ﬁn——.
G e | p A B
CLOUD & Saas COLLABORATION CONNECTIVITY T MARKETING SO0 UTiND BECURIT)

Submitted by

Name - Algostatic Technologies Pyt Ltd,
Mobile No. : 9850061979

Email ID ! prasad@algostatic.com
Proposal Date 1 22-09-2018

Proposal ID :ILL-403872

T Thiz Dovwment 5 tnder Rapyrght of Tata Telosenices Lined {TTLE The infammation contain : lpﬁ,hh:;dumm} ;q;mna].a ecnfidentiul and iz mesnt anly far the reciplant
- Thiz documant shall remain the property of TTL and must nol be diselasod in wiiling v el .crH'm: (o el withiogt el prioe wallen gumission frim TTL Comporara,
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| TATA TELE BUSINESS SERVICES INTERNET LEASED LINE SERVICES

To,
M/s: Zeal Education Society

Subject: Proposal for Internet Leased Line (LL)

Dear Sir / Madam,
We thank you for giving Tata Teleservices the opportunity to propose a solution fur your business.

Post our meeting, telephonic discussion and understanding your requirements, we have prepared a
proposal for a comprehensive commimiratinns solution, invludod please find a proposal lur yuu

consideration,
Our Comprehensive suite of products and services comprise the building blocks of the innovative solutions
w construct to help you go further, These Solutions quielly work behind the scenes, delivering every

mandatoe that o rapidly changing Lusinuss landscape poses, integrating with your erganization while it
expands and reaches out 1o the world.

Should you have any queries or clarifications on the enclosed proposal, please do give us a call, we shall be
glad to assist you.

Looking forward to partnering with you!

Warm Regards,
n
Vishal Kumar
Email 1D : Vishal.Kumar2@tatatel.co.in

Contact Number: +918446001513

Tata Tele Business Services

2 This Document s under copyright of Tata Tefeserices Linied [TTL). The information conlained in ﬁﬁ'&?&umcnr is S-l'rfi—.rfy sanfidential and fs s asly for the recpaant
« hig decument shalf remain e propery of TTL and mist not be disclosed in weiling via smad in paft!'dé-'rf"-.'r *g:f.f*?p.r..ﬁrph'l;r! _g:i:f_pl wiilien pormmssan o TTL Corporate.




- TATA TELE BUSINESS SERVICES INTERNET LEASED LINE SERVICES

1. INTRODUCTION 4

2. ABOUT THE PRODUCT 4

3. SOLUTION ARCHITEGTURE 5

4.  WHYUS 5

M5, DOCHMENTS REQUIRED 5

6. COMMERCIALS 6

7. DELIVERY TIMELINES | 7

8. TERMS AND CONDITION 7

9.  SUPPORT 8

10.  GLOSSARY/ACRONYMS 8
n

3 Thiz Documen! fs undar copynghl of Tala Tefesarvivas Limitad (T TL). The Information eanlpingd (n this i:ﬁl;lll:fu__l':lﬁ'.l?r_a'il:n_fﬁl:_ﬂfy covlidaniial wrd iz ireant anly for the recisient
- This documsnt sharl remain (he property of TTL and mest naf be disclosed i witing via emad in part nrj[la\.’-fgri?a.ui'.é;tpgﬁ]' priar wpttan permession fom TTL Carporate,
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- TATA TELE BUSINESS SERVICES INTERNET LEASED LINE SERVICES

- 1.INTRODUCTION

Lol

The Tata group is a global enterprise, headguartered in India, tomprising over 100 independent operating companiss.
The group operates in more than 100 countries across six conlinents, in seven business sectors: from Communications
and Information Technology, Engineering-Materials, Sarvices, Energy, Consumer products to Chamicals,

Tala Teleservices Limited spearheads the Tata Group's presence in the telecom sector, It is one of India's leading
mobile telecommunications service providers delivering mobile connectivity, content and services ta consumers across
the nation. For its business customers, the company provides end-to-end inlegrated Voice, Data and Managed Solutions

under the imbiells of Tata Tolw Buginoon Barviee » (TTO3) Wi o ol uf solutiong E8tegatised uide: Lunnueelivily,
Inl, Markefing, Cloud & Saas, Security and Cullaburatlon: TTES iz a leading player in the Enterprise segment offering
the widest range af solylons for Small, Mediom & Largs Lushnman uiresy [nala,

i F Sy

Standard Internet Leased Line —TTBS' world-class Inlernet Leased Line Service {ILL) is a permanent exlension of
Intemet port from our ISP to customar premises using dedicated Leased Ling connechivity, Our ILL provides
uncompressed and un-contended access to the Internet on a high-speed, steady, and reliable connection to the Internsl.
A dedicated connection, unlike services such as Broadband on DSL! ADSL, Metro E and Cable Modems, it provides a
shared connection and bandwidih.

We understand that the information and communication needs of enlerprises have grown immeasurably, and the
performance of any enterprise depends upon how quickly and efficlently an organisation communicates and processes
the information and epportunities. Our Internet Leased Line Service is the answer to all these needs,

Managed Internet Leased Line - For a hassie free network operation, Tata Tele Business Services has a complete
Managed Internet offering that covers near real time web reporting, proactive fault monitoring in network and faster
resolution. We also provide bundled router/ UTM device to cater to all your netwerk and security needs. )

Tala Tele Business Services has an industry leading Service Level Agresment that covers two vital aspects of your
Internet servica,

Peering FServica @[ R
e S "._I_J-J. 5y L T W e AL =R -_,_"-‘.-

S AR e o Btees S

Sunah e & (el Bangalore Hydera

TS e Anmadebad, Kolkata)

All (within =89 5% == B0 ms

India)

New York, == 270 ms <= 300 ms
UsA

Los Angeles, <= 320 ms <= 350 ms
Usa

London, UK <= 250 ms <= 270 m3
Hong Kong == 140 ms <= 160 ms
Singapore == 130 ms == 150 ms
Malaysia == 120 ms «=140 ms
| Gull <= 130 ms <= 150 ms

p e W
< Thiz Documon iz under copyrghl of Tata Telesarvices Limitad (TTL). The infanmation mm.idu@[n s doctdnent s sactly confidantial ased is meanr enly far the foecluient
-+ Thiz dacumant shall cemain the propery of TTL and must not be disclased in wiiting via em.i.:i.-'g‘ tor full withold e s péeit prior wiilten perission from TTL Comparale,
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- TATA TELE BUSINESS SERVICES INTERNET LEASED LINE SERVICES

3. SOLUTION ARCHITECTURE

* Custemer location will be connected to the nearest TTBS' Point of Presence (PoP) on any available
feasible medium. PoP will be the entry point for traffic into our network for accassing Internet

* Once traffic reaches our PoP, it will be routed
to Internet cloud through TTBS' resilient
backbone via its Internet gateway. Tata Tele
Business Services has its backbone cornected |
on fiber with mesh topology having n*Gigabit |
capacity resulting high uptime i
* Internct Gateway is the exil point for Interhet | - 015 A
& g

bound trafiic to World Wide Web. We have =~ ==

~™ mulliple routes for pushing traffic on to the .;::,
Internet, resulting in high uptime and minimum ‘Q i

latency for its customer base. ? T {E?“-:--

.........

We believe, we are the right partner for your requirement to bring the required level of service and
commitment for your current and future network evolutions,

As competition intensifies, businesses worldwide are seeking the fallowing benefits:

= Easy scalability that supports faster upgrade 1o higher bandwidths with network-based applications
needs,

* Lower total cost of communications

* Improved performance for your communication

ni view of this, TTBS is committed to deliver these benefits through our proposed solution. TTES' Internet

ol
service offers a world-class service providing un-contended, mission critical Internet access and conlent to

Tier 1 global IP network through its upstream partner. Due to the nature of our network and managed
services, we offer distinct business advantages.

5 DOCUMENTS REQUIRED!

L
e e e i B N Ty

* CAF with Photo (Cross signed )
* Product Annexure

Purchase Order

Billing Address Proof

Proof Of Identity (Company)
Preoof of authorization
Authorized Signatory 10 proof
Tariff Enrolment Form (TEF)

® @ & & @ &

(e )
fivt s 2 )
& Thiz Docurnent i wnder conpriah! of Tele Teleservicas Lirmdted! {TTL). Thu informadion cantained in this mm;ria,_:rfu't_.h‘g confithelial and (s imeant orly for the rockrant

« This tocuwment shad remmin the pvapedy of TTL and must nof be discoged i waling viz gmal in pant or ful ﬁ'!.iv'dm :r.i’,’r.ﬁﬁlr'j:i‘.l‘nf Wil pasission fram TTL Cerporale,



- TATA TELE BUSINESS SERVICES INTERNET LEASED LINE SERVICES

= 5TC

6. COMMERCIALS

At Tata Tele Business Services, we extend commilted services on our trusted network at market leading
prices. Below is the detailed commercial proposal for that also highlights Link wise price (NRC & MRC) for
easy reference.

~ [Total . |Managed  [Annuallp .
“lINRCINR) - |service . |Recurring ~ |cP
© . y|Rental(INR) Hcharges . - H(INR)
: : ™ i [ ¥ : _' = _‘.E_:q_'—-'_-":': F o “NH} .".‘..' B [ e T
[1550000.00 [10000.00 0.0 0.00
Standard __ |1750000.00 | 1000000  |0.00 0.00
m™ 2 BhE e r:-';'i:.]f:ﬂ'?}t' \,
e Ry e ey e PR L . 'l qi )J‘g' [
Contract Period (in‘years) " . 1 Year

Motes to lhe above;

» Validity of proposal is 30 days from the date of proposal,

* Delivery within 4-6 weeks,

* Taxes are extra and are subject to change as per the Law of the land.

* Mode of payment: Quarterly advance (first quarler and One time charges along with PO)

* Mode of connectivity reserved with Tata Tele Business Services

* Customer need to provide L3 WAN interface (Router/firewalllL3switch), with minimum 2 interfaces lo
terminate the Internet Leased line. The device shall support Dual Stack

* Timely support for project based requirements updated time to time from Tata Tele Business Services
project delivery team. '

° Building Access permissions, RACK space at installation premises
~ © Roof Top and 24/7 access Permissions and provisions (permanent ladder or arrangement) for
tower/ Pole deployment and clearance.
= 16/5 Amps Uninterrupted UPS power with proper earthing is customer responsibility.,
* Tata Tele Business Services will provide /64 LAN & IPvG /128 WAN and IPvd /56 LAN IP & /30 WaN
IP pools on dual stack along with the link.

Note: TTBS provides Internet across India under following license entities and hence appropriate
documentation shall be done for faster delivery.

Tata Teleservices (Maharashtra) Limited: Maharashtra/ Goa, Jammu & Kashmir, Assam and NESA

Tata Teleservices Limited: All other regions in India,

TATATELE BUSINESS SERVICES INTERNET LEASED LINE SERVICES
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7. DELIVERY TIMELINES

The delivery fimplementation timelines depends an fast mile. Exact time lines will be communicated through
the Program Manager depending on the connectivity type and the location of the installation premises once
order is logged in the system.

8. TERMS AND CONDITION

This proposal is valid for a period of 30 days from the date of the proposal, unless Tata Tele Business

Services agrees in writing to extend the same

The above charges are exclusive of service tax and all applicable statutory duties, levies and fees. All

taxes as applicable from time to time specified by Government shall be charged to customer

* Payment shall be made In favor of Tala Teleservices Ltd

* TTL will provide /29 LAN IP & /30 WAN [P pools along with the link

* The invoices shall deem to have been received by the Customer unless lhe Customer reverts
otherwise within five (5) days of date of invoice. ("Deemed receipt date”). Payment by customer shall
be due within ten (10) days after Deemed Receipt Date (“Due Date")

* In case the Customer has any issues with the invoice, the same needs to be flagged to Tala Tele
Business Services within 5 days of Deemed Receipt Date, olherwise the invoices shall deem to have
been accepted by the customer

* It shall be the responsibility of customer to make the payment within the due date towards the
applicable charges failing which the service provider shall have the right to discontinue services al its
sole discretion. Any equipment thereof shall be retrleved from ihe customer premises and interest
shall be charged on the overdue amount at the rate of 18% per annum compounded guarterly

* Date of billing shall be construed as date of link commissioning and acceptance of WCR (Work
Completion Report) by customer. WCR shall deem to have been accepted if no reasons are cited in
writing and same is not signed within 3 days from provisioning of link

* On completion of the pericd, the contract shall be automatically renewed on the same terms and
conditions unless agreed to by both the parlies at least 1 month prior to the expiry of term

* [f the customer disconnects the link during the contract period than he will be liable o pay the rental
for remaining period of contract on termination

* The advance notice period for any disconnection requesi shall be of 1 month

~ * The above quote is subject to technical and commercial feasibility at the time of placing the order

* Customer shall not resell the bandwidth unless permilied by an ISP license issusd by the concerned

statutory authority

Delivery of services shall be in 4-6 weeks from the date of receipt of Purchase Order along with

advance payments unless specifically agreed otherwise between the parties

* The Cuslomer shall permit Tata Tele Business Services and/ or its authorized representatives 1o enter

into and remain upon customer’s premises to Install, aclivate, repair, de-Install and recover the

equipment provided by Tata Tele Business Services, used! to bg used for availing the Service/s and
the customer shall obtain at no cost to Tata Tele Business Services, appropriate approvals and
cansents from third parties wheraver necessary for the foregoing purpose

TATA TELE BUSINESS SERVICES INTERNET LEASED LINE SERVICES
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= Services shall be provided by TTL and our associated pariners for L1/ L2 support
* You can reach us through our toll-free number 18002661515

* For any technical issues write to data enterprise@tatatel co.in

* Far any non-technical issues write to 1515@tatatel.co.in

0/ GLOSSARY/ACRONYMS

TTBS - Tata Tele Business Services
POP - Point of Presence

UTM - Unified Threat Management
MRC - Monthly Recurring Charge
NRC - Non Recurring Charge
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